

Sophie-Luise Sänger

Adress TU Dresden, Medizinisches Interprofessionelles Trainingszentrum MITZ
Blasewitzer Straße 86, Haus 105, 01307 Dresden, Germany

Phone +49 174 8984567

E-Mail sophie-luise.saenger@tu-dresden.de

Summary

5th year medical student and student tutor for ultrasound with 2+ years of experience. Spokesperson for students at “Deutsche Gesellschaft für Ultraschall in der Medizin (DEGUM)”. Experienced in organizing national and international advanced training courses for ultrasound. Certified nurse.

Work Experience

- 11/ 2021 – today **Spokesperson “AG Studierende der Deutschen Gesellschaft für Ultraschall in der Medizin (DEGUM)”**
- 10/ 2020 - today **Student tutor for ultrasound in medical school**, Medical Interprofessional Training Center (MITZ), Technische Universität Dresden
- Nurse at Internal Intensive Care Unit**
- 03/ 2021 – 03/ 2022 ▪ MK-ITS1, University Hospital Carl Gustav Carus, Dresden
 - 04/ 2020 – 06/ 2020, 01/ 2017 – 09/ 2017 ▪ Ward 43i, Department of Nephrology and Medical Intensive Care, Charité – Campus Virchow-Klinikum, Berlin
- 03/ 2019 – 03/ 2020 **Student tutor for preclinical dissection courses, training courses in physiology, etc.**
Technische Universität Dresden, Medical Faculty Carl Gustav Carus

Education

- 10/ 2017 – today **Technische Universität Dresden**, Medical Faculty Carl Gustav Carus
Study of Medicine, 1. Board exam/ M1 in March 2020
- 05/ 2021 – today **University Hospital Carl Gustav Carus**, Polyclinic for Ear, Nose and Throat Medicine, Interdisciplinary Center “Smell & Taste”, Dresden
Medical doctor candidate, Prof. Dr. med. Thomas Hummel
Working Title: “Diagnostic of Parkinson’s Disease and quantitative Magnetic Resonance Imaging (SyMRI)”
- 09/ 2013 – 09/ 2016 **Wannseeschulen für Gesundheitsberufe e.V.**, Berlin, Apprenticeship in Nursing
- 08/ 2004 – 07/ 2012 **Marie-Curie Gymnasium**, Bad Berka
Abitur (General Certificate of University Entrance)

Medical Internships

- 10/ 2022 – 01/ 2023 **Department of Neuroradiology**, University Hospital Carl Gustav Carus, Dresden
- 10/ 2022 – 01/ 2023 **Outpatient Clinic of Sonography**, University Hospital Carl Gustav Carus, Dresden
- 09/ 2021 – 03/ 2022 **Magnetic Resonance Physics, Center for Medical Image Science**
University Hospital Linköping, Sweden
Research period for medical doctorate, Prof. Maria Engström
- 01/ 2022 – 02/ 2022 **Department of Radiology and Neuroradiology**, University Hospital Linköping, Sweden
- 09/ 2020 **Intensive Care Unit 43i**, Charité Campus Virchow-Klinikum, Berlin
- 06/ 2020 – 07/ 2020 **General Medicine**, Practice Dr. Flohr & Dr. Sommer, Leipzig
- 07/ 2015 – 08/ 2015 **Trainee Nurse at Cape Coast Teaching Hospital & other medical utilities near Cape Coast**, Ghana

Languages

German (Native speaker), English (B2), French (A2)